The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Description	Lot # / Exp Date	NDC	UPC	
AMIODARONE VL	200120 12/31/21; 191223			
50MG/ML	11/30/21; 191221 11/30/21;	67457015309	36745715309	
9MLMYL10	191207 11/30/21			
TRANEXAM SDV	200120 12/31/21; 191223			
1000MG/10ML	11/30/21; 191221 11/30/21;	67457019710	36745719710	
MYN10	191207 11/30/21			

Mylan is recalling the above items/lots due to potential for cartons of Tranexamic Acid Injection to contain vials of Amiodarone Acid Injection, and cartons of Amiodarone Acid Injection to contain vials of Tranexamic Acid; the individual vials contained within the cartons are accurately labeled as Amiodarone or Tranexamic. This recall is to the retail level. Affected product started shipping April 2020.